AMENDED NOTICE OF
TAX FOR SCHOOL
CAPITAL OUTLAY

The School Board of Clay County will soon consider a
measure to amend the use of property tax for the capital
outlay projects previously advertised for the 2006 to 2007
school year.

Additions to Previous Year L.C.I.F.
Advertisements:

CONSTRUCTION AND REMODELING

2006/2007 Fund 3717

Group Restroom at Bannerman Learning Center (#3135)

All concerned citizens are invited to a public hearing to
be held on September 17, 2007 at 7:00 p.m. at Teacher
Inservice Center at Fleming Island High School, 2233 Village
Square Parkway, Orange Park, FL.

A DECISION on the proposed amendment to the
projects funded from CAPITAL OUTLAY TAXES will be
made at this meeting.
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TO: Dr. George Copeland

Assistant Superitendent for Business Affairs

FROM: James Conne

Director of Facitity Planning and Construction

DATE: August 28, 2007
SUBJECT: 2 MIL ADVERTISEMENT AMENDMENT

Please amend the advertisements for 2 Mil funding distribution to include the following
project:

Addition to Previous Year L.C.I.F. Advertisement
. 2006/2007 Fund 3717

CONSTRUCTION AND REMODELING
1. Group Restroom at Bannerman Learning Center (#3135)

The above advertisement is in addition to the current advertisements.-

As always, | appreciate all your help.
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“An Equal Opportunity Employer”



